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SUBJECT: 

Dear Ted: 

Enclosed for your records please find a copy of the Interim Action Plan for 

activities in TA-53, PRS 53-002(a). This activity is planned for completion in Fiscal 

Year 1996. Informational copies of this plan are being distributed to the regulators. 

If you have any questions, please call Gene Gould at (505) 667-0402 or 

Everett Trollinger at (505) 667-5801. Thank you for your cooperation in this matter. 
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